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For the attention of Jonathan Drew 
 
 

SDP/JP/01/39053 
 
 
 

15 February 2017 

Dear Jonathan, 

47 Doughty Street, London - Basement Impact Assessment Audit 

We write in response to the comments on the latest issue of the BIA made by Campbell Reith 

in their e-mail of 27 January at 17.21.  The relevant points are as follows, in italics:- 

1) As noted previously, detailed GMA needs to be provided to accurately predict ground 

movements -  the information provided in 'Section 6.3.5.6 Ground Settlements' is not 

acceptable. This is particularly important considering these are listed buildings. 

It was agreed in a telephone discussion with Aoife Gleeson of Campbell Reith on 31 January 

2017 that hand calculations would be acceptable, and these are enclosed in Appendix A.  The 

calculations show that the settlement during construction of the granular made ground will be 

in the region of 10mm, and the long term consolidation settlement will be around 8mm.  These 

figures are based on applying the maximum line load of 72kN/m as a new line load.  In fact, 

the existing rear wall has a load of 22kN/m over half its length and 65kN/m over the other half 

(average 44kN/m), and this wall is only around 1m away from the new wall.  The bulbs of 

pressure will overlap at depth, so the soil will not be reacting to a new load of 72kN/m, but to an 

additional load of 28kN/m, so the settlement will be significantly less than the simple hand 

calculation shows. 

2) Please provide calculations for the design of the new retaining wall, including proposed 

connection details to both the Party Walls and all associated temporary works proposals and 

construction sequencing drawings. 

Calculation pages BW 1-4  are attached in Appendix B together with a copy of SK 16 which 

provides structural details of the basement junctions.  More detailed CAD drawings will be 

produced in due course.  We have also attached a copy of our Temporary Works Proposal 



 
 

and Construction Sequence Document. This will be developed with sketches and drawings as 

appropriate in due course. 

3) The report states that the proposed basement does not go any lower than the current 

basement. It is assumed from this that the proposed basement is not deeper than the 

foundations/basements to the neighbouring properties.  Please confirm. 

Apart from the first couple of hundred millimetres of the garden party wall No.47/48, the 

proposed basement extension does not go any lower than the foundations of the basements to 

the adjoining properties.   

The proposed basement extension has a FFL of 47.47m and will have foundations founded at 

approximately the same depth as the underside of the existing adjacent footings to the 

basements in no.48 and 46. That is approximately 46.6m (refer to TP 1 logs in BIA). The very 

short length of the party garden wall referred to above will be underpinned to the same depth 

as the adjacent foundation to the basement of No.48. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 
S D Preston 
Director 

Enc.  
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Basement Plan
showing basement structure

Garden wall above

Garden wall above

Existing
basement wall

position

Extended
basement

floor

New reinforced
waterproof concrete
retaining wall spans

horizontally
between party walls

and central wall.

New RC wall and floor slab to be tied to 

adjacent structure along all lengths shown 

thus using 200mm long stainless steel 

helical ties resin fixed into existing structure 

and cast into wall. Ties to be set at 300mm 

horizontal and 300mm staggered vertical 

centres.

All junctions between new RC wall, 

underpinning and floor to be sealed against 

adjacent structure using suitable waterproof 

sealant prepared and installed in accordance 

with the manufacturers guidance.

This length of existing garden wall is to be 

underpinned incorporating the return of the 

RC structure where appropriate. Underpins 

to be to the same level as the foundation of 

the basement of No.48. Brickwork above 

ground to be made good locally as required.

E&P 

SK16  

Structural details of Basement Junctures 

2017.02.15 JET



Temporary Works Proposal and Construction Sequence 

1. Underpin the existing foundations to the short section of garden wall with No.48 

which adjoins the new basement extension. Depth of underpin is to suit the adjacent 

existing foundations to No.48 basement. Retain the brickwork structure and make 

good any local damage. 

2. Excavate for the new basement area in No.47 installing props between the existing 

basement walls and the earth face after every 1m width of excavation. Commence 

excavation adjacent to the new underpin on the Party wall with No.48 and progress 

towards No.46. 

3. Shore up the excavation to create a safe working zone for constructing the new RC 

wall and floor slab. 

4. Propping to the party walls with No.48 and No.46 will be provided at ground floor 

level during the works until the new ground floor structure in installed. 

5. Drill and resin fix the horizontal ties into the existing adjacent structures. 

6. Cast new RC floor slab and kicker. 

7. Construct new masonry pier central to the extended basement. 

8. Cast new RC wall. 

9. Remove propping to rear face but retain party wall propping until ground floor 

structure is in place. 

10. Seal all junctions between existing and new structure below ground. 
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